From: Crosby, David [e-mail address redacted]
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2011 2:32 PM
To: aila_implementation

Subject: AIA Implementation Timeline

Attn:

Hiram Bernstein

Senior Legal Advisor

Office of Patent Legal Administration

Dear Mr. Bernstein:

We have seen reports that the USPTO has provide a timeline for the development of
the rules and regulations relating to the AlA.

So that we may be prepared to provide timely and constructive comments, can you
forward to me a link or copy of the timeline?

Thank you very much for your assistance.

Sincerely,
David

David F. Crosby, Esq.-
Counsel

100 Summer Street

Boston, MA 02110-2131

P [phone redacted]

M [phone redacted]

F [phone redacted]

F [phone redacted]
[e-mail address redacted]
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